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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 15 March 2021 2:55 PM
To: Tan, Bennie-WZ
Subject: AIG REF:  4681470446SG // LKK REF: CC6/AIG20006918/Apa3 [ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING GBD 288S(OI) AND SMS 2835R(TP) ON 30/06/2020]

Hi Bennie, 
 
We refer to the above matter and your enquiry dated 16/12/2020. 
 
Surveyor recommended repair cost at L/sum basis as third party vehicle is a Honda Vezel which is quite common on 
the road and 2nd hand parts are available in market. 
 
As for the In-Car Camera, the impact caused the rear camera damaged. Kindly refer to the photo No.14 in Merimen. 
There is a wire(connection for the rear camera) hang in the middle of the rear windscreen area. Furthermore, we 
have uploaded a copy of rear video footage submitted by third party to show that no video had been recorded after 
the accident impact. 
 
Kindly let us have your mandate after review the matter. Thanks. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



2

 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


